United States Department of the Interior National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory-Nomination Form

Indianapolis

See instructions in How to Complete National Regist

For NPS use only

received

date entered

Indiana

Type all entrie	es—complete applicable s	sections			
1. Nan		те с не отвене выстаност таком в становительного продуственного постановительного постановительного постановите	CONTRACTOR		
historic	THOMAS, Andrew, Hou			cacciones de contrata de contrata de entrata entra esta de contrata de contrat	
and or common	Camden-Jackson Tow		nu.		
2. Loc		THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O			
street & numbe	West Main Street (Northeast corner o	f Monroe and West M	Main Street)	N/Anot for publication	
city, town	Camden	N/A vicinity of		TITTION TO Publication	
state	Indiana code	018 county	Carroll	co de 015	
3. Clas	sification		TO AN MORE ACTIVISION OF THE COMMENCE WAS A SECURITY OF THE CONTRACT OF THE COMMENT OF THE COMME		
Category district X public X building(s) structure site Object Dublic Acquisition in process being considered N/A		Status X occupied unoccupied work in progress Accessible X yes: restricted yes: unrestricted no	Present Use agriculture commercial educational entertainment government industrial military	X museum park private residence religious scientific transportation X other: Library	
4. Own	er of Proper		THE STATE OF THE S	A UTIFET. LIDIARY	
name	Board of Trustees Camden-Jackson Town			eronanderska summonader combacter i rementin	
street & number	West Main Street (a	t Monroe Street)		A Mile , politices in	
city, town	Camden	N/A vicinity of	state state	Indiana 46917	
J. 6000	tion of Lega	i Descriptio		The second secon	
ourthouse, regis	try of deeds, etc. Carro	County Recorder	s Office	set takan nggarapung-ori ni ning kilan su manakan unun awan na galabakan dualakan duan unguk an ning	
treet & number	Carrol	1 County Courthous	e no ma uma made a	ave (Fhate 3). Th	
ity, town	Delphi	ing shir and of t	state	Indiana 46923	
. Repri	esentation in	1 Existing S		мотический принципальный принц	
Indiana His	toric Sites & s Inventory	omoren den er en hat er (100m) flaten er 1964 - en de kreigen en dalle top en het en het en flaten en flaten d	rty been determined eli	gible? yes X no	
_{ate} March, 19	80		federal X state		
epository for surv	vey records Indian	a Department of Nat		e county local	

7. Description

Condition excellent X good

deteriorated ruins unexposed Check one unaltered X altered Check one
X original site
moved date

N/A

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Andrew Thomas House is located on the northeast corner of West Main (Indiana State Road 218) and Monroe Streets in the center of the original plat of the Town of Camden, The house faces south on West Main Street.

The Thomas House, built in 1896, is transitional with elements of the Greek Revival and Italianate styles. It is a detached, two and one-half story common bond brick building with a three-bay front facade and a flat roof. Roughly rectangular in plan, it is approximately 27 1/2 feet wide and 65 feet in length. The house is composed of a main block, a rear extension, and a frame addition (Photo 1).

On the south side is a wood, one-story porch which extends the width of the facade (Photo 2). This porch has square, carved posts with molded capitals. Running between these is a balustrade composed of molded railings, and spindles. The balustrade is believed to have been installed sometime after the house was built, as a drawing in the 1874 County At shows the porch without it. The posts support an entablature with dentils and a molded box cornice. Three curved, limestone steps lead up to the porch and front door in the east bay of the facade.

The door opening has a wide wood surround, rectangular transom, and is surmounted by a stone lintel. The door, itself, is a paneled wooden door with a large glazed area in the upper half. There is also a wood screen door. First story facade windows are tall, extending nearly to the floor of the porch, and have white sandstone lintels. Both first and second story windows are double-hung with one light in each sash, and have dressed stone sills.

Second story windows have molded entablature heads. Attic windows are small and rectangular with two lights in each sash. These are located in the frieze which is defined by a molded, white sandstone band under the windows. The entablature has dentils and a molded box cornice.

The west side of the main block is two bays wide, and has windows the same in design as those on the facade, except that the first story window in the south bay has a head like the second story windows, instead of a plain lintel (Photo 3). Also, the north bay has a three-sided, one story bay with a window on each side. These are the same as the first story facade windows. The bay has a dentiled cornice. The east side of the house is very similar to the west side.

The entablature described on the facade extends around the east and west sides of the main block. The molded box cornice and dentils continue on the rear of this part of the house. In the west bay of the rear (north side) of the main block is a paneled, transomed door on the first story and a window in the style of other second story windows above (Photo 3). The door opens onto a wood porch identical in design to the one on the facade except that it is without a balustrade. This porch also abuts the west side of the brick rear wing. There is a door on this side of the wing which opens onto the porch.

United States Department of the InteriorNational Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

For NPS use only received date entered

Continuation sheet Andrew Thomas House

Item number

Page

The wing extends from the two easternmost bays of the rear of the main block (Photo 4). The south part of the brick wing is two stories high. The north part of the brick wing is one story high. The wing has windows and doors and ornamentation in the style of the main block except, because it is not as tall, it has no frieze or attic lights. There is a frame, rectangular-windowed, one story bay with a dentiled cornice on the east side of the one story part of the wing, and a one story frame addition with a molded box cornice at the rear of the wing. The entire brick portion of the house has a rough stone foundation and a smooth, white sandstone water table. There is a full basement under the house.

Alterations to the house include the addition of a fire escape chute on the west side of the main block (1961). The house was sandblasted in 1976.

Interior woodwork, which includes molded architraves and base moldings, paneled doors, and many of the original paneled and louvered shutters, is in place. A once open, curved staircase is now enclosed but its carved, molded stringer is still partially exposed (Photos 7-10).

8. Significance

Period Ar prehistoric 1400–1499 1500–1599 1600–1699 X 1800–1899 1900–	reas of Significance—Che archeology-prehistoric archeology-historic agriculture architecture art commerce communications	ck and justify below community planning conservation economics education engineering exploration settlement industry invention	landscape architecture law literature military music philosophy politics government	religion science sculpture social/ humanitarian theater transportation other (specify)
1900–	communications	,	politics government	transportation other (specify)

Specific dates

1869

Builder Architect Unknown

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

The Andrew J. Thomas House is significant for its architecture. One of the most imposing buildings of Camden, it has a high degree of integrity and is perhaps the best example of its style in the city. It is designated "outstanding" by the Indiana Historic Sites and Structures Inventory.

The Thomas House is on the site of one of the first five houses of Camden (by 1837). Later, that house, a log cabin, became the first store in town.

In 1869, the present house was constructed for Andrew J. Thomas, a banker and grain dealer. Thomas was a Jackson Township Trustee from 1866 to 1869 and a founder of the Camden Bank.

The house was purchased in 1876 by Philip Ray, a lawyer, after Thomas' death. Ray succeeded Thomas in the banking and grain business and married Thomas' widow. Ray lived in the house until his death in 1922.

The Camden Methodist Episcopal Church bought the house in 1925 for use as a parsonage. The building was used for a short time in the late 1940's for a municipal office building. In 1949 it was converted to a nursing home, which use was discontinued in 1968.

In 1969 the trustees of the Camden-Jackson Township Public Library bought the building, which is now a community library. Some historical artifacts are also displayed in the building.

9. Majo	r Bibliogr	aphica	Refer	ences	nocum en	tarif tarang kino julian rapin unggan tarah tarah tarah tarah tarah kina salah disalah disalah disalah disalah
Atlas of 1874, Indiana,	Map of Carroll O.L. Baskin &	Co., Chicag	go, (reprint	ed, 1980, by		erer but
	story of Carrol	DE LOS SOLA ESPACIONES DE LA COMPANSION DE LOS SOLOS DE L	Indiana. Chi	cago: Kingman	Brothers,	1882.
10. Geo	graphica	Data				
Acreage of nomina Quadrangle name UTM References	- Proporty	than one a	acre	Quac	Irangle scale	- 10000000 (1000000000000000000000000000
Zone Easting C	Northing Northing LII LII description and juproperty occupit, Indiana, and description and juproperty occupit, Indiana, and	estification es the sout is roughly perties overla code	87 1/2 feet apping state or county county -President	f Lot 13 of t x 89 feet in county boundary	size.	e
2010/12/10/130	i meune vaendi	Carroll	PROMOTE THE	orical Societ		mb a. 7 1001
	arroll County H .O. Box 255	istorical S	octety	date		mber 7, 1981
	elphi		Tarat alony	telephone	India	54-3089 na 46923
AND THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	e Historic	Prese	rvation	office*		
The evaluated signif	The second secon	The Value of the selection of the select	SACRET PERCENTAGE CARREST RECEIVED A SECURE COMPARTMENT			
		state X				
As the designated St 665), I hereby nomin according to the critic	eria and procedures	set forth by the	r the National His	or and cortifu that	n Act of 1966 (P it has been eva	ublic Law 89– luated
State Historic Preser	vation Officer signat	ure	Jele	1.600	16	
title Indiana S	tate Historic P	reservation	Officer	date	11-7-8	Λ
For NPS use only I hereby certify	that this property is	included in the	National Penist		on an enementation en en en la leve de les années en en en entre en la leve	ene <mark>E</mark> de processas e companya de ses emplementes maio encontra sen la seguina de consta
	proporty to		auonai negisti			
Keeper of the Na	tional Register			date)	
Attest:	Fina			date		

U.S. HUA-785